

Rahul Bhaskar

Email: rahulwebsmart@gmail.com





Phone: +91 95673 41377




Summary

Experienced Web developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), PHP (Yii,CI), WordPress, HTML, and Adobe Photoshop. Strong information technology professional with a SSLC focused in HIGH SCHOOL from Rajahs H SS Nileshtar.

Experience

-  **Web Developer, Seo** Jul 2016 - Present
Astra Software Solutions
I Am Web Developer Cum Responsive Designer here.
-  **Team Lead** Feb 2016 - Present
Astra Software Solutions
Php wordpress and html developing is my interest
-  **PHP Developer** Mar 2012 - Present
Astra Software Solutions
-  **Wordpress Developer** Jan 2012 - Jan 2014
smartsatv
Worked Smartsa

Education

-  **Rajahs H SS Nileshtar** 1999 - 2004
HIGH SCHOOL

Skills

-  Ajax • jQuery • Yii Framework • Codeignator • WordPress • Bootstrap

Certifications

-  **CERTIFICATE COURSE IN PHP • G-TEC Computer Education**
G 13A/23790 • Aug 2011 - Oct 2011